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South Bay Cities Council of Governments 
 

April 8, 2019 
 

TO:           SBCCOG Steering Committee 

FROM:     Jacki Bacharach, SBCCOG Executive Director                

RE:        Metro Service Council Nominations 

 
Adherence to Strategic Plan 
GOAL B: Regional Advocacy:  Advocate for the interests of the South Bay. 

 
BACKGROUND 
Service Council terms are staggered with 3 of the 9 positions expiring June 30 every year. The 3      
members whose terms are expiring this June are: Roye Love, Ernie Crespo and Elaine Jeng.  A 
term on the Council is for 3 years and there are no term limits. The boundaries of the South Bay 
region include the SBCCOG cities with the addition of the Watts/Willowbrook and LAX areas of 
L.A. City. The nominees must either live or work within the South Bay region boundaries.   
 
The nominating process was open between February 11 and March 25.   Only the 3 incumbents 
applied for the positions.  They have been active and contributing members of the Service Council. 
   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
That the Board of Directors nominate Roye Love, Ernie Crespo and Elaine Jeng to the Metro 
Board of Directors for another 3 year term on the South Bay Metro Service Council. 

  
 


